BENTON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT NO. 4
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES

February 1, 2024
2604 Bombing Range Rd, West Richland, WA.99353

CALL MEETING TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADDITION TO THE AGENDA

THOSE PRESENT:

FINANCIAL REVIEW

CONSENT AGENDA:

(All matters listed within the Consent Agenda have been distributed to each member of the Board of
Commission for reading and study, are considered to be routine, and will be considered or enacted by
one motion of the Commission with no separate discussion. If separate discussion is desired, that item
may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed on the Regular Agenda by request.)

Public Comments

Approval of the Agenda dated 2/1/2024

Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes dated 1/18/2024
Approval and pay:

Expenditures

522 Fire Control $39,061.93
001 General Fund 6841 $39.061.93

522 Fire Control 0.00
110 EMS Fund 6848 0.00

Grand Total $39,061.93

RESOLUTIONS/MOTIONS Public comments are limited to three (3) minutes per speaker per
topic. The board allows public comments orally or via written testimony prior to the meeting.

e Resolution 2024-02 Surplus of Property

e Stryker Quote number 10853276

e  Stryker Quote number 10768313

DISTRICT REPORTS

e Union Report
Volunteer Report
Logistics Report
City Liaison Report
Commissioner’s Report
Fire Chief’s Report




e District Secretary’s Report
OPEN FORUM DISCUSSION

IMPORTANT DATES
e February 3", 9AM Tri-County Commissioners Meeting-Station 210

CORRESPONDENCE

OPERATION PROGRAM UPDATES
UNFINISHED BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING

EXECUTIVE SESSION

ADJOURNMENT:
Attested:

.
PAUL CARLYLE, FIRE CHIEF

A,
MICHAEL VAN BEEK, COMMISSIONER

_/ I
GARRETT GOODWIN, COMMISSIONER

]
FRED BRINK, COMMISSIONER

Page 2 of 2



BENTON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT NO. 4
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES

January 18%, 2024
2604 Bombing Range Rd, West Richland, WA.99353

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

e Meeting was called to order at 1700 by Commissioner Goodwin.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

e Chief Carlyle led the pledge of allegiance.
ADDITION TO THE AGENDA

e Interlocal Agreement with BCFD1 for temporary employee services.
THOSE PRESENT:
Commissioner Garrett Goodwin Attending Virtually from Station 430
Commissioner Fred Brink Captain Allen Putz
Commissioner Michael Van Beek Firefighter Dawsen Hall
Chief Paul Carlyle Firefighter Owen Miller
Captain Bonnie Rogers Firefighter Connor Overson

Paramedic Kevin Gaidos
Firefighter Manny Estrella
Firefighter Cody Flowers

FINANCIAL REVIEW

CONSENT AGENDA:

(All matters listed within the Consent Agenda have been distributed to each member of the Board of
Commission for reading and study, are considered to be routine, and will be considered or enacted by
one motion of the Commission with no separate discussion. If separate discussion is desired, that item
may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed on the Regular Agenda by request.)

Public Comments
Approval of the Agenda dated 1/18/2024
Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes dated 1/4/2024

Approval and pay:
13™ Month Expenditures:
522 Fire Control 36,536.05
001 General Fund 6841 36536.05
522 Fire Control 2338.41
110 EMS Fund 6848 2338.41
2024 Expenditures

522 Fire Control 81,338.70
001 General Fund 6841 81.338.70




522 Fire Control 110.07
110 EMS Fund 6848 110.07

e EFT

522 Fire Control 258,380.76
001 General Fund 6841 258.380.76

Grand Total $339,829.50

e Commissioner Brink made a motion to approve the financial review and consent agenda as
presented. Commissioner Van Beek seconded the motion. The motion carried.

RESOLUTIONS/MOTIONS Public comments are limited to three (3) minutes per speaker per
topic. The board allows public comments orally or via written testimony prior to the meeting.
e 2023 Budget Amendment

o Commissioner Brink made a motion to approve the 2023 Budget Amendment.
Commissioner Van Beek seconded the motion. The motion carried.
e Interlocal Agreement with BCFD1 for Administrative support
o Commissioner Brink made a motion to approve the ILA after it has been reviewed by
an attorney. Commissioner Van Beek seconded the motion. The motion carried.

DISTRICT REPORTS
e Union Report- No Report
Volunteer Report- No Report
Logistics Report- No Report
City Liaison Report- Snow plows are out clearing the snow from the roads.
Commissioner’s Report- Commissioner Brink is attending Legislation Day in Olympia next
week.
e Fire Chief’s Report
o Attended the State Auditor’s Office entrance conference.
o After months of working with WSRB was finally able to get the Barker Ranch rating
corrected.
o Attended the Chiefs meeting.
i. Large discussion regarding the radio system.
ii. Pushed out the preliminary engineering report by email.
o Attended the staff meeting.
i. Working on balancing out the shifts due to personnel departures
ii. Moving forward with hiring off our current list. The position will be an EMT
position for now and then will be testing for Paramedic positions.
o Attended several meetings with BCFD1 admin staff in completing payroll and audit
information.
o Still working on getting documents to the auditor that is needed.
o Request one Commissioner be appointed to help me with facilitating the Deputy
Chiefs position and to also hold testing for the Battalion Chiefs position.
e Due to significant payroll discrepancies/errors for a while now, Chief Carlyle will be seeking
out an accountant to come in and provide a 3™ party review of payroll.
o Will bring information to the Commissioners at future meetings.

Page 2 of 4



e Chief Carlyle will be on annual leave 01/26/2024 through 2/6/2024. Acting Chief Borschowa
has accepted the delegation.
o With the annual leave Chief Carlyle will miss the next regularly scheduled
Commissioner’s meeting.

e District Secretary’s Report

OPEN FORUM DISCUSSION
e No open forum discussion.

IMPORTANT DATES
e January 23, 2024 Legislation Day in Olympia
e February 39, 2024 @ 9AM Tri-County Commissioners - Station 210.

CORRESPONDENCE
e Notification from City of Richland of annexation of property on Dallas Road

e Letter of interest received for open position for financial manager.

OPERATION PROGRAM UPDATES
e Damage to vehicle incurred on an incident.
e Paramedic/Firefighter and EMT/Firefighter positions were posted on National Testing
Network. Scores for the hiring list will be pulled on March 15 and interviews will be scheduled.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
e No unfinished business.

NEW BUSINESS
e No new business.

AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING
e No agenda items for next meeting.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
e Commissioner Goodwin requested an executive session per RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) for fifteen
minutes to include the three Commissioners and the Fire Chief.
The executive session started at 1730 hrs.
Regular meeting resumed at 1745.
There was no action to follow.

ADJOURNMENT:
e The meeting was adjourned at 1746.

Page 3 0f 4



Attested:

! /
PAUL CARLYLE, FIRE CHIEF

A
MICHAEL VAN BEEK, COMMISSIONER

A,
GARRETT GOODWIN, COMMISSIONER

A,
FRED BRINK, COMMISSIONER

Page 4 of 4



WARRANT/CHECK REGISTER

BENTON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT #4
02/09/2024 To: 02/09/2024

Time:

14:17:40 Date: 01/31/2024
Page: 1

Trans Date Type Acct # War#  Claimant Amount Memo

87 02/09/2024  Claims 6841 887 AT&T MOBILITY 103.87 FIRSTNET

88 02/09/2024  Claims 6841 888 BRAUN NORTHWEST INC 331.17 APP40 DOOR LATCH PART

89 02/09/2024  Claims 6841 889 CASCADE NATURAL GAS 44311 NATURAL GAS

90 02/09/2024 Claims 6841 890 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 322.53 STA420 TV; STA430 TV/INTERNET

91 02/09/2024 Claims 6841 891 COLUMBIA BASIN COLLEGE 375.00 ADV CARDIAC LIFE SUPP CLASS (3)

92 02/09/2024 Claims 6841 892 FASTSIGNS 1,968.91 GRAPHICS FOR TRUCK & BC
TRAILER

93 02/09/2024 Claims 6841 893 FIRE DISTRICT #1 1,358.20 ADMIN SUPP NOV-DEC '23

94 02/09/2024 Claims 6841 894 THOMAS R HARPER 22.86 FARE FROM AIRPORT TO HOTEL

95 02/09/2024  Claims 6841 835 HOME DEPOT 134.77 TOOLS & EQUIPMENT

96 02/09/2024  Claims 6841 896 HUGHES FIRE EQUIPMENT INC. 5,361.88 APP34 DAMAGE REPAIR T1412

97 02/09/2024  Claims 6841 897 |ISOUTSORCE 1,681.48 MONITORING

98 02/09/2024 Claims 6841 898 LIBERTY LAWN CARE 10.86 SNOWBLOWER SHEAR PINS (6)

99 02/09/2024 Claims 6841 899 LIFE ASSIST 1,286.64 EMS SUPPLIES; EMS SUPPLIES

100 02/09/2024 Claims 6841 900 LN CURTIS & SONS 1,698.07 WILDLAND NOZZLES (16); FLASH
LIGHT BATTERIES

101 02/09/2024 Claims 6841 901 MERCURY MEDICAL 269.38 EMS SUPPLIES FOR VIDEO BLADES

102 02/09/2024 Claims 6841 902 MINUTEMAN PRESS 4,737.65 2023 FALL NEWSLETTER

103 02/09/2024 Claims 6841 903 MS. FLOWER'S INTERPRETERS & 272.30 NEWSLETTER TRANSLATION

TRANSLATORS

104 02/09/2024 Claims 6841 904 NEWEGG 7,822.13 COMPUTER PARTS

105 02/09/2024 Claims 6841 905 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 148.96 WINDSHIELD WIPER FLUID, DEF

106  02/09/2024 Claims 6841 906 PALADIN BACKGROUND 118.00 BACKGROUNDS (4)

107  02/09/2024 Claims 6841 907 SEA WESTERN 1,697.79 HIAX FIRE HUNTER XTREME;
CLASS B SHIRTS

108 02/09/2024 Claims 6841 908 SNURE SEMINARS 150.00 2023 SNURE LAW UPDATE
SEMINAR

109  02/09/2024 Claims 6841 909 STERICYCLE 118.85 EMS WASTE DISPOSAL

110  02/09/2024 Claims 6841 910 TELEFLEX 677.50 EMS SUPPLIES

111 02/09/2024 Claims 6841 911 TIRE FACTORY 954 .67 BATTRIES, WASTE, LATE FEE

112 02/09/2024 Claims 6841 912 US LINEN & UNIFORM 422.40 MAT SERVICE

113 02/09/2024 Claims 6841 913 VERIZON WIRELESS 942.30 CELL SERVICE; APP47 MIFI
REPLACEMENT

114 02/09/2024 Claims 6841 914 VOYAGER 3,005.92 FUEL

115 02/09/2024 Claims 6841 915 WEST RICHLAND CHAMBER OF 750.00 2024 MEMBERSHIP DUES

COMMERCE
116 02/09/2024 Claims 6841 916 ZIPLY FIBER 389.80 DEDICATED PHONE LINES
117  02/09/2024 Claims 6841 917 ZOLL MEDICAL CORP GPO 1,484.93 EMS SUPPLIES

001 General Fund 6841

39,061.93
Claims:
39,061.93

39,061.93

We, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the materials have been furnished, the services rendered or
the labor performed as described herein and that the claim is a just, due and unpaid olbigation against
Benton County Fire District #4, and that we are authorized to authenticate and certify to said claim.

Admin Staff

Secretary

Commissioners

Approval Date




2024 BUDGET POSITION

BENTON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRI( Time: 14:21:31 Date: 01/31/2024
Page: 1
001 General Fund 6841 01/01/2024 To: 12/31/2024
Expenditures Amt Budgeted Expenditures Remaining
522 Fire Control
522111010 Salary - Comm 1 (Van Beek) 9,000.00 384.00 8,616.00 43%
522111020 Salary-Comm 2 (Goodwin) 9,000.00 768.00 8,232.00 8.5%
522111030 Salary-Comm 3 (Brink) 9,000.00 384.00 8,616.00 4.3%
522112010 Benefits - Comm 1 (Van Beek) 1,000.00 2938 970.62 2.9%
522112020 Benefits - Comm 2 (Goodwin) 1,000.00 58.74 941.26 5.9%
522112030 Benefits - Comm 3 (Brink) 1,000.00 29.38 970.62 2.9%
522 114300 Travel-Mileage &t Airfare 2,000.00 320.95 1,679.05  16.0%
5221143 30 Travel - Per Diem & Lodging 5,100.00 386.42 4,713.58 7.6%
5221143 31 Registration Fees 3,300.00 40.00 3,260.00 1.2%
011 Legislative 40,400.00 2,400.87 37,999.13 5.9%
522121010 Salary - Administration 484,108.00 27,379.89 456,728.11 5.7%
522121060 Overtime - Administrative 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.0%
522 1220 04 HRA Benefits 9,000.00 500.00 8,500.00 5.6%
522122010 Benefits - Administrative 85,420.00 4,475.73 80,944.27 5.2%
522122060 Benefits - OT Administration 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.0%
5221224 20 Volunteer Pension & Relief Fund 6,600.00 2,730.00 3,870.00 41.4%
522122920 Volunteer Recognition 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.0%
5221229 30 Volunteer Association 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.0%
522123100 Expendable Office Supplies 3,750.00 71.76 3,678.24 1.9%
522123110 Computer Software 1,980.00 0.00 1,980.00 0.0%
522123500 Office Tools & Equipment 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.0%
522123510 Office Computer Equipment 25,600.00 7,903.59 1769641  30.9%
522124100 Contract Services 97,000.00 4,685.69 92,314.31 4.8%
522124110 Financial Services Contract(SPRINGBROOK) 30,000.00 2,750.00 27,250.00 9.2%
522124120 Professional Services 45,000.00 1,358.20 43,641.80 3.0%
522 1242 00 Phone Service 12,000.00 389.80 11,610.20 3.2%
522124210 Cellular Phone Service 14,500.00 1,046.17 13,453.83 7.2%
522124240 Postage 1,500.00 5.01 1,494.99 0.3%
522124400 Advertising/Notices/Recruiting 2,000.00 118.00 1,882.00 5.9%
522 124500 Equipment Lease/Maint 10,200.00 1,161.43 9,038.57 11.4%
522 1246 00 District Insurance 120,084.00 372.00 119,712.00 0.3%
522 1248 20 WebPage Maintenance 850.00 494 845.06 0.6%
522 1249 00 Memberships/Dues 18,700.00 8,036.22 10,663.78  43.0%
522124910 Taxes And Irrigation Fees 150.00 0.00 150.00 0.0%
5221249 20 State Auditor 30,000.00 5,892.60 2410740  19.6%
012 Administrative 1,021,942.00 68,881.03 953,060.97 6.7%
522134100 Levy Publication Services 72,000.00 5,009.95 66,990.05 7.0%
522134900 Commissioner Elections 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.0%
013 Election §2,000.00 5,009.95 76,990.05 6.1%
522 144100 Legal Services 25,000.00 193.04 24,806.96 0.8%
014 Legal 25,000.00 193.04 24,806.96 0.8%
522201010 Mobilization Wages 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.0%
522202010 Mobilization Benefits 9,000.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.0%
522202410 Physicals/innoculation 63,000.00 1,866.00 61,134.00 3.0%
5222028 00 Uniforms (All Non-PPE) 36,000.00 313.06 35,686.94 0.9%
522203100 Expendable Incident Supplies 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%
522 20 35 00 Tools & Equipment 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.0%
522 20 41 00 Assessment Fees 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.0%




2024 BUDGET POSITION

BENTON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRI( Time: 14:21:31 Date: 01/31/2024
Page: 2
001 General Fund 6841 01/01/2024 To: 12/31/2024
Expenditures Amt Budgeted Expenditures Remaining
522 Fire Control
522 2048 00 Uniform Maintenance 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.0%
020 Operations 148,000.00 2,179.06 145,820.94 1.5%
522211010 Salary - Firefighters 2,503,574.00 204,045.18 2,299,528.82 8.2%
522211071 Overtime - Firefighters 260,000.00 10,990.90 249,009.10 4.2%
522211080 Resident Reimbursement 100,000.00 2,745.00 97,255.00 2.7%
522211090 Volunteer Reimbursement 66,000.00 5,229.00 60,771.00 7.9%
522212004 HRA Benefits 69,000.00 5,750.00 63,250.00 8.3%
522212010 Benefits - Firefighters 722,136.00 48,238.75 673,897.25 6.7%
522212071 Benefits - Overtime FF 67,600.00 2,391.50 65,208.50 3.5%
522212080 Benefits - Resident Reimbursement 6,000.00 210.00 5,790.00 3.5%
522 212090 Benefits - Volunteer 6,000.00 400.03 5,599.97 6.7%
522212820 PPE - Protective Clothing 70,000.00 1,424.94 68,575.06 2.0%
522213100 Expendable Supplies - Suppression 0.00 361.55 (361.55) 0.0%
522213110 Supplies - Support Service 4,000.00 385.65 3,614.35 9.6%
522213510 Tools & Equipment -Suppression 5.750.00 3147 5718.53 0.5%
522213511 Hose Replacement 12,075.00 560.58 11,514.42 4.6%
522213512 Nozzle Replacement 10,005.00 1,477.82 8527.18  14.8%
522213513 Tools - Support Service 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.0%
522214100 Professional Services 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.0%
522214800 Equipment Repair & Maint 1,550.00 0.00 1,550.00 0.0%
522214810 Fire Extinguisher Maint 1,600.00 0.00 1,600.00 0.0%
5222148 80 SCBA Air Compressor 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.0%
522214890 SCBA Repair/Maintenance 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.0%
021 Suppression 3,925,290.00 284,242 37 3,641,047.63 7.2%
522 24 3100 Expendable Supplies - Radios 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%
522 24 3500 Non-Expendable Supplies - Radios 70,000.00 0.00 70,000.00 0.0%
52224 4100 Dispatch Services 115,000.00 9,250.00 105,750.00 8.0%
522244110 VHF Maintenance Fee 16,799.30 0.00 16,799.30 0.0%
522 24 48 00 Repair & Maintenance - Radios 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.0%
024 Communications 207,299.30 9,250.00 198,049.30 4.5%
522 303100 Expendable Supplies-Prevention 10,000.00 243.58 9,756.42 2.4%
522303110 Smoke Alarm Program 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.0%
522303500 Tools & Equipment - Prevention 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.0%
522 3048 00 Repair & Maintenance - Prevention 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.0%
522304810 Newsletter/Education Flyers 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.0%
030 Public Information 13,600.00 243.58 13,356.42 1.8%
522 453100 Expendable Supplies - Training 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.0%
522453110 Training Computer Software 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.0%
522 453500 Tools & Equipment - Training 7,000.00 13.83 6,986.17 0.2%
522 454100 Professional Service 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.0%
522 45 43 00 Travel - Mileage & Air(Operations) 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.0%
522 4543 01 Travel - Mileage&Air(Admin) 2,400.00 0.00 2,400.00 0.0%
522 4543 03 Travel - Mileage&Air(EMS) 6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.0%
522 4543 04 Travel -Mileage&Air(Safety) 1,200.00 22.86 1,177.14 1.9%
522454310 PerDiem & Lodging(Operations) 11,000.00 0.00 11,000.00 0.0%
5224543 11 PerDiem & Lodging(Admin) 6,800.00 0.00 6,800.00 0.0%
5224543 13 PerDiem & Lodging(EMS) 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.0%
5224543 14 PerDiem & Lodging(Safety) 2,500.00 222.00 2,278.00 8.9%



2024 BUDGET POSITION
BENTON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRIK

Time: 14:21:31 Date: 01/31/2024
Page: 3

001 General Fund 6841

01/01/2024 To: 12/31/2024

Expenditures Amt Budgeted Expenditures Remaining
522 Fire Control
522 4543 20 Registration Fees(Operations) 26,000.00 375.00 25,625.00 1.4%
522 45 43 21 Registration Fees(Admin) 3,500.00 150.00 3,350.00 43%
522 4543 23 Registration Fees(EMS) 7,900.00 375.00 7,525.00 4.7%
522 4543 24 Registration Fees(Safety) 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.0%
5224543 30 Tuition Reimbursement 12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.0%
522 45 43 98 Career Tuition 15,000.00 125.00 14,875.00 0.8%
522 4543 99 Article 32 MED EMS Training 34,500.00 0.00 34,500.00 0.0%
045 Training 176,300.00 1,283.69 175,016.31 0.7%
522503100 Expendable Supplies -Facilities 7,500.00 89.98 7,410.02 12%
522 50 35 00 Tools & Equipment - Facilities 7,000.00 1,095.95 590405 15.7%
522 5045 00 Lease-Sta 410 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.0%
5225047 10 Electricity 38,000.00 0.00 38,000.00 0.0%
522 5047 20 Water/Sewer/Natural Gas 25,000.00 443 11 24,556.89 1.8%
522 5048 00 Repair & Maint. - Facilities 70,000.00 422.40 69,577.60 0.6%
050 Facilities 152,500.00 2,051.44 150,448.56 1.3%
522 60 31 00 Expendable Supplies - Automotive 3,000.00 1,032.88 196712  344%
522 60 32 00 Fuels 58,300.00 3,154.88 55,145.12 5.4%
522 60 3500 Tools, Equipment & Parts - Automotive 5,350.00 331.17 5,018.83 6.2%
522 60 48 00 3rd party repair & Maint. - Automotive 112,125.00 7.810.55 104,314.45 7.0%
060 Automotive 178,775.00 12,329.48 166,445.52 6.9%
522703100 Expendable Supplies - EMS 60,000.00 5,740.87 54,259.13 9.6%
522703500 Small Tools & Minor Equip 10,800.00 0.00 10,800.00 0.0%
522704102 EMS Assessment Fee 5,000.00 1,531.53 3,46847  30.6%
522704110 Contract Services - EMS 121,200.00 0.00 121,200.00 0.0%
070 EMS 197,000.00 7,272.40 189,727.60 3.7%
522 Fire Control 6,168,106.30 395,336.91 5,772,769.39 6.4%
589 Payroll Clearing
589 90 00 00 Payroll Clearing 0.00 (152.26) 152.26 0.0%
589 Payroll Clearing 0.00 (152.26) 15226  0.0%
591 Debt Service
591227102 Capital Lease Principal 62,726.00 0.00 62,726.00 0.0%
592 22 8302 Capital Lease Interest 49,395.00 0.00 49,395.00 0.0%
591 Debt Service 112,121.00 0.00 112,121.00 0.0%
594 Capital Expenditures
594 22 62 00 Captial Building 22,055.00 0.00 22,055.00 0.0%
594 22 63 00 Capital Apparatus And Equipment 400,693.00 4,823.01 395,869.99 1.2%
022 Capital 422,748.00 4,823.01 417,924.99 1.1%
594 Capital Expenditures 422,748.00 4,823.01 417,924.99 1.1%



2024 BUDGET POSITION

BENTON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRIC Time: 14:21:31 Date: 01/31/2024
Page: 4

001 General Fund 6841 01/01/2024 To: 12/31/2024

Expenditures Amt Budgeted Expenditures Remaining

597 Interfund Transfers

597 00 01 61 Transfer Out To 601 425,670.00 0.00 425,670.00 0.0%
597 Interfund Transfers 425,670.00 0.00 425,670.00 0.0%
Fund Expenditures: 7,128,645.30 400,007.66 6,728,637.64 5.6%

Fund Excess/(Deficit): (7.128,645.30) (400,007.66)



2024 BUDGET POSITION

BENTON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRI( Time: 14:21:31 Date: 01/31/2024

Page: 5
01/01/2024 To: 12/31/2024

110 EMS Fund 6848

Expenditures Amt Budgeted Expenditures Remaining

522 Fire Control

522703510 Small Tools And Minor Equipment 0.00 110.07 (110.07) 0.0%

522704810 Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.0%
522 Fire Control 3,000.00 110.07 2,889.93 3.7%

597 Interfund Transfers

597 000110 Transfer Out To 001 2,614,828.00 0.00 2,614,828.00 0.0%
597 Interfund Transfers 2,614,828.00 0.00 2,614,828.00 0.0%

Fund Expenditures: 2,617,828.00 110.07 2,617,717.93 0.0%

Fund Excess/(Deficit): (2,617,828.00) (110.07)



2024 BUDGET POSITION

BENTON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRI( Time: 14:21:31 Date: 01/31/2024

Page: 6
01/01/2024 To: 12/31/2024

201 EMS Bond Fund 6842

Expenditures Amt Budgeted Expenditures Remaining
591 Debt Service
591227101 Bond Principal Payment 205,000.00 0.00 205,000.00 0.0%

592 22 83 01 Bond Interest Payment 266,900.00 0.00 266,900.00 0.0%
591 Debt Service 471,900.00 0.00 471,900.00 0.0%
471,900.00 0.00 471,900.00 0.0%

Fund Expenditures:

Fund Excess/(Deficit): (471,900.00) 0.00



2024 BUDGET POSITION

BENTON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRI(

Time: 14:21:31 Date: 01/31/2024
Page: 7

401 Construction Fund 6844

01/01/2024 To: 12/31/2024

Expenditures Amt Budgeted Expenditures Remaining

594 Capital Expenditures

594 22 62 01 Building Upgrade 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00 0.0%
594 Capital Expenditures 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00 0.0%

Fund Expenditures: 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00 0.0%

Fund Excess/(Deficit): (300,000.00) 0.00



2024 BUDGET POSITION

BENTON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRIC

Time: 14:21:31 Date: 01/31/2024
Page: 8

601 Reserve Fund 6846

01/01/2024 To: 12/31/2024

Expenditures Amt Budgeted Expenditures Remaining

594 Capital Expenditures

594 22 63 51 Capital Apparatus 400,000.00 0.00 400,000.00 0.0%
594 Capital Expenditures 400,000.00 0.00 400,000.00 0.0%

Fund Expenditures: 400,000.00 0.00 400,000.00 0.0%

Fund Excess/(Deficit): (400,000.00) 0.00



2024 BUDGET POSITION TOTALS

BENTON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DIS Time: 14:21:31 Date: 01/31/2024
Page: 9
Fund Revenue Budgeted Received Expense Budgeted Spent
001 General Fund 6841 0.00 0.00 0.0% 7,128,645.30 400,007.66 6%
110 EMS Fund 6848 0.00 0.00 0.0% 2,617,828.00 110.07 0%
201 EMS Bond Fund 6842 0.00 0.00 0.0% 471,900.00 0.00 0%
401 Construction Fund 6844 0.00 0.00 0.0% 300,000.00 0.00 0%
601 Reserve Fund 6846 0.00 0.00 0.0% 400,000.00 0.00 0%

0.00 0.00 0.0% 10,918,373.30 400,117.73 3.7%



€2, D3A-A\ON ddNS NINAVY 02°8S€E’L

L# LO1¥isia 3dld 921¥202/60/20¥202/60/20 £59¢€1

¥3TIVYL D9 8 ADNYL YO SDIHAVYD 16'896'L 9/9l/
I0AU|
SOIHAVYD 16'896'L 89 puUn4 [elaua9 +65 000 LOO linb3 puy snieseddy [ended 00 €9 ¢ 165
YINUVIL D9 8 IDNYL HO4 SOIHdVYD 16°896°L SNDISLSVYH 9.61202/60/201202/60/20 2S9€L
(€) SSY1D ddNS 3417 DVIAYVYD AQY  00°6L¢E 6£00000000000dL06LVYM
DI0AU|
ddNsS 34N DVIQYVYD AQY 00°'S/.€ 89 pun |eJaus5 229 000 LO0 uoneladQ)sea4 uonensibay 0z sy S 225
(€) SSV1D ddNS 3411 DVIANVYD AAY  00°SLE 39377102 NISY4d VIGWN10D 0.¥202/60/20v202/60/20 LS9EL
1INYIALNI/AL 0EPVLS 8¥'S.¢C P21 101060598921
ALOCPVIS SO'/P P2iL101L0L0S89/L
9JI0AU|
LINYALNI/AL €522¢E 39 pun4 |essuan) 2¢g 000 100 S92IASS JoRIIUOD 00 L7 2L 2¢S
LINYILNI/AL 0SPVYLS ‘AL 02VYLS €5°225 SNOILLYDINNWINOD HILYVHD L8Y+202/60/20t202/60/20 0S9€L
SVO IVYNLYN LLery 20¢8L10
9DJ0AU|
SVO TVINLYN LL'ErPy 89 pun4 |eJauan) ¢¢2S 000 LO0 Sec) |ednjeN/Iomas/Is1ep 02 L 05 225
SVD IVUNLYN LI st SYD TVINLYN 3AVYISYD L261202/60/201202/60/20 6¥79€1
14Vd HOLVY1 400dQA OddV  ZL'LEE PlELE
mu_0>c_
14Vd HO1VTH400d /L°LEE 39 pund |edsus5 7¢g 000 L00 ¢ - Sued 1@ 1uawdinb3 's|joo| 00 S€ 09 2eS
L4Vd HOLVY1 4004 0vddY LL°LEE INI 1SIMHLYON NNYdd €vi202/60/201202/60/20 89€1
1INISHI4 28€0L 20261 10X
2D]0AU|
13INLSYId /8°c0ol 89 pun4 [eiausd ¢¢S 000 L0O0 SD2IAIBS duoyd Jejn||a) Ol ¢ ¢l ¢¢s
1INLSYId /8°S0L ALITISON 11V 628¥202/60/201202/60/20 L¥9€L
OWSA 1lunowy Jopusp ang aleq  PaARIRY  # Aec
S300y
L :abeq ¥202/52/€0 4O sV
¥202/LE/L0 °1eg S1i8SEL  Bwil t# 1D141S1A NOILDIL0¥Yd F¥I4 ALINNOD NOLN3E

379VAvd SLNNOJDV



SNId 4¥3HS YIMOTdMONS 98°0L
(9) SNId ¥V3IHS YIMOTAMONS 98°01

89 pun4 [eJauas ¢¢g 000 LOO Joyny - saiddns sjqepuadx3 00 L€ 09 225

FTAVI NMVT AL¥3aN LS.t202/60/20¥202/60/20 099€1

ONIYOLINOW 81'189'L 06506ZMD
32/0AU|
ONIMOLINON 8¥°189'L 89 PuNd jeiduad ¢S 000 L0O S82IAI8S 10elU0D 00 LY 2L 225
DNRIOLINOWN 8t°189°L 3DHOSLNOSI 9.8¥202/60/20v202/60/20 LS9EL
ClpLL dIvdId IDVINVA PEddY 88'LIE'S 0€/109
3210AU|

SHIVdIY PE4AVV 88'L9€E’S
Zi¥11dIvdid I9VINVA €ddY 88°L9E’S

ININGINDI B STO0L  L¥9LL
(?) SALVYD L¥LE

NYN13d ¥6'98-
INJWNAINDI B STOOL £8°€EL

89 puUng |elsu=5 ¢¢S 000 LOO Vv - e 1 Jiedas Aued pig 00 8% 09 225

*DNI LNJNCIND3 3414 STHONH 605t202/60/20¥202/60/20 959¢€1
¥E0EL0S
L¥.2062
60LLL1Le
6050415

ad10AU|

INIWdINDI B S100L  L¥9/L
ONIONVH AQAVD N1¥ +6'98-
SYIHSYM ODONVA €8¢l
(@ S3LvdD itLE

ININGINDI B STO0L LL'¥EL

T310H OL 1MOdHIV INOYd 3dv4 987¢¢

313110e4 - uawdinby 1 sj001 00 S€ 0S 225
1104 - saddns ajgepuadx3 00 LE 05 225
uiel| - uswdinb3 13 5|00l 00 € S¥ 725
sa1ddns- Juswidinby 1@ s|00] 0L G€ L2 22§

89 pund [elsu=a9 ¢S 000 100
89 pung |eJausn ¢¢s 000 LOO
89 pun4 |eJsuas ¢¢S 000 L00

89 pun4 |eJsuss 2¢S 000 LO0
10d3d IINOH LESY202/60/20¥202/60/20 LIEL

¥eeLLO

8D]0AU]|

avd 9g7ee
T31OH Ol L¥0dilVY INOYd FUVd 982z

€2, 33Q-AON ddNS NINQY 02'85¢'L

B9 Pun4 [B12USH 225 000 LO0 (A1oyes)ayigabes|iin- [aAell 10 £ St 225

4 SYINOHL "43dy¥vH 955202/60/20¥202/60/20 SS9EL

LLE

92I0AU}

€2, D30-AON ddNS NINQY  (02'8S€'L

89 pun4 |e1auUsn ¢¢s 000 100 S8DIMISS |BUOISS9)0Id O L1 2L <5

oW 1uUnowy

7 :abed

te0e/Le/10 ®led@ GL:8SEL Bwil

panleday # Aec
5120y

lopusp ang aeq

t202/52/€0 4O sV

¥# LOIY1S1a NOILD310dd 3414 ALNNOD NOLN34

3789VAvd SLNNOJDV



9D10AU|

YILIFISMIN €202 S9 /€LY 89 pun4 |elauag) zgs 000 L0O $931A195 uoledignd AAe7 00 L €1 225
YILITISMIN 11V €202 S9°LEL'D $S3dd NYIWILNNIW 6.81202/60/20¥202/60/20 299¢€1
53Av19 O3AIA HO4 S3INddNS ST 8€'692 28980¢
9D|0AU|
S3ITddNS SN 8€'692 89 pun4 [e13USD 2ZS 000 LOO SIA7 - sal|ddng a|gepuadx3 00 L€ 02 225
$3Aav19 03AIA 404 S3INddNS SN3  8€°692 TVDIQIN AYNDYIN 9001202/60/201202/60/20 L9951
S3YILLYE LHOIM HSYT1d §2°022 §5£98/
92|0AU|
SAN3LLVE s20Ce 89 pun4 |e13usn 725 000 100 Iddns - sajjddng s|qepuadx3 00 LE L2 226
S31YILLVE IHOIT HSY1d SZ022 SNOS 7 SIL3ND N1 2811202/60/20¥202/60/20 6L9¢€1
(91) SI1ZZON ANVIQTIM 28°LLF'L 8¥SE8L
3210AU|
(91) S31ZZON ANY1QTIM 28271 39 pun4 [e12USD ZZS 000 10O Juswade|day 8jzzoN Z| S€ L2 225
(91) S31ZZON ANVIAIM 28LLV'L SNOS 22 SILYND N1 Z81¥202/60/20%202/60/20 659€1
S3TddNS SW3 88968 Yrr6e6EL
DI0AU]|
S31ddNS SN 88968 39 pun4 [eJdausn ggs 000 L0 SIAT - sa1jddns s|qepuadx3 00 LE 0/ 225
Sa1ddNsS SW3 88'968 1SISSY 3411 1811¥202/60/20¥202/60/20 929€1
S3NddNS SWI  9/'68€ €0£651L
9DI0AU]|
S311ddNS SW3  9/°68¢ 89 pun4 |elauaD zgs 000 L00 SINT - sanddng ajgepuadx3 0 L€ 0/ 225
S31ddNS SW3 97°68€ 1SISSV 34 181v202/60/20t202/60/20 85951
(9) SNId 4¥3IHS YIMOTIMONS 98°0L 190.€
9010AU|
oW lunowy Bo] oIVETY ang aeq poAIddY  # Aec
5120y

€ :abeq t72¢02/52/€0 40O sV
tcoe/Le/10 ®1ed GL:8SiEL Bwll

3789VAVd SLNNOJDV

¥# LOIY1SId NOILD310dd 344 ALNNOD NOLN3g



YVYNIWAS 3Lvadn MVY1 IUNNS €202 00°0SL

SIYIHS 9 SSVT1D 90°¢Le
JNTULX YIINNH FHIA XVIH €218€°L

SYVNINIS TANNS 90£17202/60/20¥202/60/20 L99E)

6LLLe
0865¢

9210AU|

JNTYLX ¥YILINNH FHId XVIH  €2¥8€'L
SIYIHS 8 SSV1D 90°€LE

SLYMIHS € SSY1D ‘AWIYLX HILNNH 3dld XVIH 62°269°L

(¥) ANNOYDNOVE 008LL

buiyio|D aA119301d - 3dd 0¢ 82 L2 225
(3dd-UON |Iy) swloyun 00 82 02 225

89 pung [eivusn ¢¢S 000 L00

89 pung |essuan ¢S 000 100
NY3LSIM Vi3S €6217202/60/207202/60/20 S99¢1

ELYS

3DJ0AU|

ANNOYSADVE 008LL
(r) SONNOYDIDVE 00°8LL

43@ 'aiN4 ¥3dIM d13FIHSANIM 96871

89 pun4 jelsusn ¢¢s 000 100 1UNID3Y/53D1I0N/BUISILISAPY 00 ¥ 21 225

ANNOYDNIOVE NIAV1vd v28t202/60/20v202/60/20 ¥99€1

6€2697-L0.L¢

9J10AU|
430/dI4 ¥3dIMm 96'8¥L 89 pun4 |[elaus5) 25 000 LOO 5194 00 ¢€ 09 ¢¢s

434 ‘QINd ¥3dIM ATIIHSANIM  96°8PL SLdvd o1nY AT1I3d.0 S€5202/60/201202/60/20 £99¢€1
SIYd 43LNdINOD 99'8S€E SPEEBBYOEL
S1¥Vd ¥ILNdINOD  /5°€2.9 9¢.¢e88¥0¢L
SIHVd 4ILNdNOD €9°561 92eee88yOtL
S1dVd 431NdINOD  82'¥1S G2EC88yoel
3DI0AU]

S1dvd ¥3LNdNOD €L'2e8',

SLdVd 43LNdWOD €1°228'L

NOILVISNVYL ¥3L1ITISMIAN 0€'¢L¢

89 pun4 [e13Ua5 ¢¢S 000 100 uswdinb3 Jeandwo) 8310 01 SE 2l 225

D993IMIN 098202/60/201202/60/20 SL9EL

90L-OM-L/8L

SDI0AU|

NOILVISNVYYL ¥3L13TSMIN 0g2/2
NOILVISNVYL ¥3L1IISMIN o¢f'zLe

Y3LITISMAN T1vd €202 S9LELY

SUYOLVISNVUL 72 SYILIU4YILNI S.HIMOT] SN

89 Pund {esaussy ¢¢g 000 LO0 $921A49S Uoledl|qnd Are7 00 L7 €1 225
0£011202/60/207202/60/20 ¥S9¢£1L

06594

OWR JuUnowy

v :abeq

¥e0ozT/LE/10 P1eq SL:8SiEL AWl

10pusp paAeday  # Aec

5100y

anq a1eq

¢0¢/52/€0 4O sY

v# LOIY1SIA NOILDI1OYUd Fdld ALNNOD NOLN34G

379VAVd SLNNODJDY



BDI0AU|

1d3Y HIW 3DIAY3S T13D 026 89 pun4 [eJauaD 225 000 LO0 32135 Buoyd Je|n||3D Ot 2¥ 2l 225
LINIWIDV1dIY HIW LpddV 3DIAY3S 113D 0€°2v6 SSITIUIM NOZI¥IA S9v¥202/60/20v202/60/20 0LIEL
IDIAY3S IVN  L6°EOL £0/09¢¢
IDIAGAS LYW L6'E0L VreESCE
IDINYIS LVIN 2Lty Sleboce
IDINYIS LVIN 2L LY 6¢0.5¢¢
ADIAYAS LYW LS'6S 90885¢¢
IDIAYIS LIV LS'6S ¢LoLsee
92I0AU|
IDIAYIS LYW ov'Zey 89 puny |BJ9USY 225 000 L0O s3}[Ioe - JUle 73 Jeday 00 8Y 05 725
IDINYIS LYW Ov'zey WYO4INN 78 NaNIT SN LY€¥202/60/201202/60/20 699€1
334 31V S6'81 04,200
JLISYM 'STNdLIVE 22506 88/2€0¢
32I0AU|
334 31V 'JLSVM 'SINMLLIVE 19¥56 89 pund |etsusb ¢¢S 000 100 10ny - saijddns sjqepuadx3 00 LE 09 22
334 31V1 ILSYM 'SIMLLYE /9'vS6 AdOLDVH FYIL 2.L917202/60/20v202/60/20 8L9€L
S3IddNS SW3 05229 0L/8062056
8210AU|
S3NddNS SW3 05229 89 pun [eJausD 225 000 L00 SIN3 - sajddns ajqepuadxd 00 LE 0L 225
S3IddNS SN3  05°2L9 X314313L 998%202/60/20%202/60/20 899€1
TVYSOdSIA ILSYM SNT 988LL £150.85008
ad10AU|
TvSOdSIQ ILSYM SNT  98'8LL 39 pung |esauss ¢¢g 000 L00 SN - sa1|ddns ajgepuadx3 00 LE 0L 225
TVSOdSIA ILSYM SINT  S8'8LL FT1DADNMILS §291202/60/20v202/60/20 999¢€1
YYNINZS 3L¥AdN Mv1 INNS €202 00051 /80
8210AU|
YVNINIS MYTIUNNS €2, 00051 89 pun [e48us9 225 000 L00 (Ulpy)saay uonensibay Lz £ St 225
OWBN 1unowy 10pUdp ong aleq  panedey # Aec
5100y
G :abeq 202/92/€0 JO sV
¥202/LE/L0 ®1eg SL:gSiElL Bwll P# 1D141SIA NOI1LD310dd Fdld AINNOD NOLN3g

379VAvVd SLNNOJDVY



"WIBO pres 03 AJ11120 pue 2jed1juayjne o) pazZLoyjne aIe oM Jey) pue ‘p# J9LISI
anq Auno)) uojueg jsureSe uonesiqio predun pue anp ‘snf e S1 wre[d ayj Jey) pue UIdIdY PAqLIISIP st pauLiojtad
10qE[ 9Y) 10 PAIDPUSI SIIIAIIS SY} ‘PaYSTILIN US2q ALY S[ELI2JEW Y} Jey} AJ11190 Aqo1aY op ‘poudisiapun oY) ‘O

€6'L90'6€

L1789 pun4 [e;ouss |00

€6'190'6€ ‘|lexol Hoday

S3TddNS SINT  L2'L06
S3NddNS SW3 22'€8S

pun4

0/0568¢€
€995968€

2210AU|

S3ITddNS ST €6'78F'L
S3NddNS SWI  €6'v8¥'L

S3INITINOHd G3LvDIdid 08'68¢

89 Pun{ [13Ud9H ¢¢S 000 L0
0d9 d¥0D TVJIaIN 110Z

SINF - sa1jddng ajqepuadx3 00 L€ 0/ 225
96£¥202/60/207202/60/20 LL9E)L

¥¢0L10

9210AU|

S3INIT INOHJ d31vDIQ3a 08'68¢

89 pun4 |eJauss 2¢5 000 LO0

S2IAIS dUOYd 00 ¢ 21 ¢¢S

9
¥202/LE/10

SINIT INOHd Q3lvold3id 08°'68€ 43gid A1diZz L0617202/60/20¥202/60/20 £L9€1
S3NA dIHSYIdWIN +20C 00054 58901
9210AU|
S3NA dIHSYIdWAN ¥2. 00052 89 pun4 |elsusH ¢¢s 000 L00 san@/sdiysidquaN 00 67 21 225
SiNd dIHSY3IgIIN 202 00°0S. IDYININOD 40 YFFGNVYHD ANVIHDIY LSIM €L£v202/60/20¥202/60/20 229€1
13nd 26'S00'E 1L0¥¢696.8€698
3210AU|
1INd 26'500'€ 89 PuUn{ [eJ8Ua5) 2¢S 000 100 SiaN4 00 ¢¢€ 09 ¢¢s
1aNd 26°500°€E YIOVAOA L181202/60/20+202/60/20 LLIEL
LNIWNIDOVIdIY 141N LirddV 96798 98665001
IDIAYIS 113D SE'958 E6V9SEYS66
OWB IUNOWY JOPUBA ang aleq  poaeIdy # Aec

:abeq 7202/92/€0 4O sV

91eq  §L:8SEL WL
319VAVd SLNNODJDY

5100y

¥# LOI41SIa NOILD310Ud FdI4 ALNNOD NOLN34g



Benton County Fire Protection
District No. 4

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-02

SURPLUS OF PROPERTY

WHEREAS, the Board of Fire Commissioners of Benton County Fire Protection District No.4
has determined that it is in the best interest of the Fire District to surplus the district-owned
equipment on the attached list; and

WHEREAS, it has been determined that the aforesaid items of property have been deemed
surplus to the needs of the District due to age, condition and/or not repairable; and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of Benton County
Fire Protection District No. 4, hereby declares the property list attached as surplus and available
for public sale or other lawful disposal.

ADOPTED, at the regular meeting of the Board of Fire Commissioners of Benton County Fire
Protection District No.4 on this 1st day of February 2024, the following commissioners being
present and voting;

Chairperson

Commissioner

Commissioner

District Secretary

Resolution 2024-02
Page 1 of 5



Attachment A

Device Manufacturer Serial Number Value
Cellphone Samsung SM-G715U Destroy
Cellphone iPhone 579C-E3085A Destroy
Cellphone iPhone 579C-E2946A Destroy
Cellphone Samsung SM-G950U Destroy
Cellphone Samsung SM-N920V Destroy
Cellphone Samsung SMG715UZKVZ Destroy
Cellphone Samsung SM-G960U Destroy
Cellphone Casio 114200128449 Destroy
Hotspot MiFi MIFI8800L Destroy
Cellphone Samsung A0000048F88681 Destroy
Hotspot MiFi PKRNVMIFI8800 Destroy
Cellphone Samsung A3LSMNS60U Destroy
Cellphone iPhone FKITTPCMHFLR Destroy
Cellphone iPhone BCG-E2945A Destroy
Cellphone Samsung SCHU680MAYV Destroy
Cellphone Samsung SCHU680MAV Destroy
Hotspot Orbic ORB400LBVZRT Destroy
Hotspot MiFi 649496024116 Destroy
Hotspot Orbic ORB400LBVZRT Destroy
Hotspot MiFi 649496024116 Destroy
Hard drive Toshiba MQO1ABF032 Destroy
Hard drive Seagate Z1D69VP6 Destroy
Cellphone iPhone Unknown Destroy
Hard drive Western Digital WX31A6061478 Destroy
Hard drive Seagate S31PJ9KFA03054 Destroy
Hard drive Samsung SCXBJ10p206848 Destroy
Hard drive HGST 84JALALD Destroy
Hard drive Seagate 5VPA9QSC Destroy
Hard drive Toshiba 3543CNEWT Destroy
Hard drive Seagate S5VPA7XXZ Destroy
Hard drive Seagate 6VPVH29 Destroy
Hard drive Seagate 5MT40YMR Destroy
Cellphone Samsung SMG900VZKV Destroy
Tablet Asus DCNOBC085898516 Destroy
Tablet Asus DCNOBC085192518 Destroy
Tablet Asus DCNOBC086017510 Destroy
Tablet Surface Pro BCFD400416 Destroy
Tablet Surface Pro BCFD400408 Destroy

Resolution 2024-02
Page 2 of 5



Tablet Surface Pro BCFD400414 Destroy
Tablet Surface Pro BCFD402037 Destroy
Tablet Surface Pro BCFD402036 Destroy
Tablet Surface Pro BCFD402035 Destroy
Tablet Getac F110 BCFD400320 Destroy
Tablet Getac F110 BCFD400319 Destroy
Projector InFocus BCFD400133 0
Camera Canon ES900 854 0
Hardware Synology DS418j 1950PUN020600 Destroy
Hardware Fortinet 40C FGT40C3914037881 Destroy
Laptop Dell BCFD400166 0
Laptop HP BCFD400340 0
Laptop HP BCFD402047 0
Computer Tower 18-0158 0
Computer Dell BCFD402045 0
Server HV420 160388 Destroy
Computer Dell BCFD400317 0
Computer HP BCFD402049 0
Computer Tower 17-0149 0
Computer Dell BCFD402048 0
Hardware Avermedia Projector BCFD400072 0
Hardware Hitachi Projector BCFD400077 0
Hardware Toshiba VHS Player PC302000507 0
Hardware Sony Camera MVC-CD300 0
General Dynamics
Laptop GD6000 BCFD400148 0
Hardware Phone T41S 4188510045 0
Hardware Nikon Camera BCFD400183 0
Hardware Printer HP SDGOB-0605-01 0
Computer HP BCFD400159 0
Computer Dell BCFD400089 0
Computer Dell BCFD400165 0
Computer HP xw4400 BCFD400207 0
Hard drive Seagate S5PFOKGYL Destroy
Hard drive Western Digital VOHYVA4L Destroy
Hard drive Western Digital WX52D10DSZUP Destroy
Hard drive Western Digital WX52D104LLDL Destroy
Hard drive Western Digital WX12D10KPX6Y Destroy
Hard drive Seagate Z1X74F93 Destroy
Hard drive Seagate 9WK3LKCR Destroy
Hard drive Seagate Z1X73T8W Destroy
Hard drive Seagate S1DJY6K5 Destroy

Resolution 2024-02
Page 3 of §



Hard drive Hitachi ABGJYV9F Destroy
Hard drive Micron 17071950AF8C Destroy
Hard drive Samsung S599NEOMA379627 Destroy
Hard drive Seagate 3MHO08ZTB Destroy
Hard drive Western Digital WCC3F2UCKF71 Destroy
Hard drive Western Digital WXB2ABOP98X6 Destroy
Hard drive Western Digital WCAV39988160 Destroy
Hard drive Western Digital WXB2ABOP9OJZT Destroy
Hard drive Seagate 5VMD8VZZ Destroy
Hard drive Maxtor 2B020H1110652 Destroy
Hard drive Seagate 9RWO0OV8Q1 Destroy
Hard drive Western Digital WCC3F5419168 Destroy
Hard drive Toshiba 447TWOHNSU93 Destroy
Hard drive Hitachi | 120304J2140054FTE51A Destroy
Hard drive Micron 16511577B0D1 Destroy
Baracuda Spam Firewall
Hardware 300 BAR-SF-72620 Destroy
Truck Part 2023 F550 OEM bumper N/A | Unknown
2023 F550 OEM
Truck Part suspension parts N/A | Unknown
Trade in for
2016 Ford Ambulance E- VIN remount at Braun
App 40 Series 1FDXE4FSXGDC22057 NW
Wooden
Back Board 0
Wooden
Back Board 0
Wooden
Back Board 0
Wooden
Back Board 0
Plastic Barrel 50
Cubicle
partition 25
Cubicle
partition 25
Cubicle
partition 25
Cubicle
partition 25
Bottle Holder 0

Resolution 2024-02
Page 4 of 5




Stokes

Basket 150
Handheld

Sprayer 0
Handheld

Sprayer 0
Mobile Cart Pix 75

Resolution 2024-02
Page S of 5



stryker

Power Load - Drop Ship Braun NW

Quote Number: 10853276

Version: 1

Prepared For: BENTON COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT 4
Attn:

Quote Date: 01/23/2024

Expiration Date: 01/31/2024

Contract Start:
Contract End:

Delivery Address Sold To - Shipping

Rep:
Email:

Phone Number:

Name: BRAUN NORTHWEST INC Name: BENTON COUNTY FIRE
DISTRICT 4
Account #: 20036855 Account #: 20018922
Address: 150 NORTHSTAR RD Address: 2604 BOMBING RANGE RD
CHEHALIS WEST RICHLAND
Washington 98532-8799 Washington 99353-7717
Equipment Products:
# Product Description u/m
1.0 639005550001 MTS POWER LOAD PCE
Trade In Credit:
Product Description
TR-SPL-PL TRADE-IN-STRYKER POWER LOAD TOWARDS PURCHASE
OF POWERLOAD
ProCare Products:
# Product Description
341 POWERLOAD-PROCARE Power Load for MTS POWER LOAD

01/23/2024 - 01/22/2029

Price Totals:

1

Greg Beamer

greg.beamer@stryker.com

Bill To Account

Name: BENTON COUNTY FIRE
DISTRICT 4
Account #: 20018922
Address: 2604 BOMBING RANGE RD
WEST RICHLAND
Washington 99353-7717
Qty  Sell Price Total
1 $28,929.76 $28,929.76
Equipment Total: $28,929.76
Qty Credit Ea. Total Credit
1 -$4,000.00 -$4,000.00
Months Qty Sell Price Total
60 1 $8,766.00 $8,766.00
ProCare Total: $8,766.00
Estimated Sales Tax (0.000%): $0.00

Stryker Medical - Accounts Receivable - accountisreceivable@stryker.com - PO BOX 93308 - Chicago, IL 60673-3308



stryker

Power Load - Drop Ship Braun NW
Quote Number: 10853276

Version: 1
Prepared For: BENTON COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT 4 Rep: Greg Beamer
Attn: Email: greg.beamer@stryker.com
Phone Number:
Quote Date: 01/23/2024
Expiration Date: 01/31/2024
Contract Start:
Contract End:

Freight/Shipping: $361.62
Grand Total: $34,057.38
Comments:

Any applicable taxes will be applied to the invoice.

Prices: In effect for 30 days

Terms: Net 30 Days

Terms and Conditions:
Deal Consummation: This is a quote and not a commitment. This quote is subject to final credit, pricing, and documentation

approval. Legal documentation must be signed before your equipment can be delivered. Documentation will be provided upon
completion of our review process and your selection of a payment schedule. Confidentiality Notice: Recipient will not disclose to
any third party the terms of this quote or any other information, including any pricing or discounts, offered to be provided by
Stryker to Recipient in connection with this quote, without Stryker’s prior written approval, except as may be requested by law
or by lawful order of any applicable government agency. A copy of Stryker Medical's terms and conditions can be found at_https://
techweb.stryker.com/Terms Conditions/index.html.

2
Stryker Medical - Accounts Receivable - accountsreceivable@stryker.com - PO BOX 93308 - Chicago, IL 60673-3308



Purchase Order Form

Account Manager : Greg Beamer

Purchase Order Date :

stryker

01-23-2024 13:59:00 -0500

Cell Phone : Expected Delivery Date :
Stryker Quote Number : 10853276
Customer PO Number :
Bill To Customer # : 20018922 Sold To/End | Customer # : 20018922 Deliver To | Customer # : 20036855
User
Company Name : BENTON COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT 4 Company Name : BENTON COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT 4 Company Name : BRAUN NORTHWEST INC
Contact or Department : Contact or Department : Contact or Department :
Street Address : 604 BOMBING RANGE RD Street Address : 2604 BOMBING RANGE RD Street Address : 150 NORTHSTAR RD
Addt’l Address Line : Addt] Address Line : Addt'l Address Line :
City, ST, ZIP: IWEST RICHLAND, City, ST, ZIP : IWEST City, ST, ZIP : ICHEHALIS, Washington , 98532-8799
|Washington, 99353-7717 RICHLAND, Washingten, 99353-7717
Phone : Phone : Phone :
Authorized Authorized Authorized
Customer Customer Customer
Initials Initials Initials
Description Total
See quote #10853276 $34,057.38
Total : $34,057.38
Attachment: Stryker Quote Number : 10853276 Stryker Terms and Conditions

www.strykeremergencycare.com/terms




Purchase Order Form

Accounts Payable Contact Information
Name :

Email :

Phone :

Authorized Customer Signature

Name :

Title :

Signature :

Date :

Attachment: Stryker Quote Number : 10853276

stryker

Styker Terms and Conditions
www.strykeremergencycare.com/terms



stryker

Power Pro 2 and Power Loads

Quote Number:
Version:

Prepared For:

Quote Date:

Expiration Date:

Contract Start:
Contract End:

Delivery Address

Name:

Account #:

Address:

10768313

1

BENTON COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT 4 Rep:

Attn: Emait:

Phone Number:
01/23/2024
01/31/2024
Sold To - Shipping

BENTON COUNTY FIRE Name: BENTON COUNTY FIRE
DISTRICT 4 DISTRICT 4
20018922 Account #: 20018922
2604 BOMBING RANGE RD Address: 2604 BOMBING RANGE RD
WEST RICHLAND WEST RICHLAND

Washington 99353-7717

Equipment Products:

Washington 99353-7717

# Product Description u/m
1.0 639005550003 MTS PWLD EXCLUDES FLOOR PLATE PCE
20 639000010135 CABLE, ANCHOR TO VEHICLE PCE
3.0 77100500 ProCare Power-LOAD Installation PCE
4.0 650705550001 6507 POWER PRO 2, HIGH CONFIG PCE
5.0 650700450301 ASSEMBLY, BATTERY CHARGER PCE
6.0 650700450102 ASSEMBLY, POWER CORD, NORTH AM PCE
7.0 650707000002 Lithium-lon Battery PCE

Trade In Credit:
Product Description
TR-SPL-PL TRADE-IN-STRYKER POWER LOAD TOWARDS PURCHASE

TR-SPCOT-PP2

ProCare Products:

#
10.1

Product

POWERLOAD-PROCARE

OF POWERLOAD
TR-SYK PCOT TO PP2

Description

Power Load for MTS PWLD EXCLUDES FLOOR PLATE

Greg Beamer

greg.beamer@stryker.com

Bill To Account

Name: BIIESI\#ECI\:ITCA(OUNTY FIRE
Account #: 20018922
Address: 2604 BOMBING RANGE RD
WEST RICHLAND
Washington 99353-7717
Qty  Sell Price Total
2 $28,045.71 $56,091.42
2 $95.00 $190.00
2 $562.00 $1,124.00
3 $29,978.20 $89,934.60
1 $1,212.80 $1,212.80
1 $29.75 $29.75
1 $915.00 $915.00
Equipment Total: $149,497.57
Qty Credit Ea. Total Credit
2 -$4,000.00 -$8,000.00
3 -$2,500.00 -$7,500.00
Months Qty Sell Price Total
60 2 $8,766.00 $17,532.00

1
Stryker Medical - Accounts Receivable - accountsreceivable@stryker.com - PO BOX 93308 - Chicago, IL 60673-3308



stryker

Power Pro 2 and Power Loads

Quote Number: 10768313

Version: 1
Prepared For: BENTON COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT 4
Attn:
Quote Date: 01/23/2024
Expiration Date: 01/31/2024
Contract Start:
Contract End:
# Product Description

08/24/2023 - 08/23/2028

10.2 POWERPRO-PROCARE

08/24/2023 - 06/23/2028

Price Totals:

Prices: In effect for 30 days

Terms: Net 30 Days

Terms and Conditions:

Rep:
Email:

Phone Number:

Power Pro 2 for 6507 POWER PRO 2, HIGH CONFIG

Greg Beamer

greg.beamer@stryker.com

Months Qty Sell Price Total

60 3 $5,423.40 $16,270.20
ProCare Total: $33,802.20
Estimated Sales Tax (0.000%): $0.00
Freight/Shipping: $1,928.07
Grand Total: $169,727.84

Comments:

Any applicable taxes will be applied to the invoice.

Deal Consummation: This is a quote and not a commitment. This quote is subject to final credit, pricing, and documentation
approval. Legal documentation must be signed before your equipment can be delivered. Documentation will be provided upon
completion of our review process and your selection of a payment schedule. Confidentiality Notice: Recipient will not disclose to
any third party the terms of this quote or any other information, including any pricing or discounts, offered to be provided by
Stryker to Recipient in connection with this quote, without Stryker’s prior written approval, except as may be requested by law
or by lawful order of any applicable government agency. A copy of Stryker Medical's terms and conditions can be found at_hitps://

techweb.stryker.com/Terms Conditions/index.html,

2
Stryker Medical - Accounts Receivable - accountsreceivable@stryker.com - PO BOX 93308 - Chicago, IL 60673-3308



stryker

Power Pro 2 and Power Loads

Quote Number:
Version:

Prepared For:

Quote Date:

Expiration Date:

Contract Start:
Contract End:

10768313

1

BENTON COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT 4 Rep: Greg Beamer

Attn: Email: greg.beamer@stryker.com
Phone Number:

01/23/2024

01/31/2024

3
Stryker Medical - Accounts Receivable - accountsreceivable@strvker.com - PO BOX 93308 - Chicago, IL 60673-3308



Purchase Order Form

Account Manager :

Cell Phone :

Greg Beamer

Purchase Order Date :

Expected Delivery Date :

stryker

01-23-2024 13:52:00 -0500

Stryker Quote Number : - 10768313
Customer PO Number :
Bill To Customer # : 20018922 Sold To/End | Customer # ; 20018922 Deliver To | Customer # : 20018922
User

Company Name :

Contact or Department :

BENTON COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT 4

Company Name :

Contact or Departrnent :

BENTON COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT 4

Company Name :

Contact or Department :

|BENTON COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT 4

Street Address : 2604 BOMBING RANGE RD Street Address : 2604 BOMBING RANGE RD Street Address : |2604 BOMBING RANGE RD
Addt'l Address Line : Addt'l Address Line : Addr] Address Line :
City, ST, ZIP: [WEST RICHLAND, Ciy, ST, ZIP : WEST City, ST, ZIP : WEST
|Washington, 99353-7717 RICHLAND, Washington, 99353-7717 RICHLAND, Washington , 99353-7717

Phone : Phone : Phane :

Authorized Authorized Authorized

Customer Customer Customer
Initials Initials Initials
Description Total
See quote #10768313 $169,727.84

Attachment: Stryker Quote Number : 10768313

Total ;: $169,727.84

Stryker Terms and Conditions

www.strykeremergencycare.com/terms




Purchase Order Form

Accounts Payable Contact Information
Name :

Email :

Phone :

Authorized Customer Signature

Name :

Title :

Signature ;

Date :

Attachment: Stryker Quote Number : 10768313

stryker

Stryker Terms and Conditions
www.sirykeremergencycare.com/terms



